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jahsena

From: <jewishfederationofedmonton <info@edjfed.org>>
To: "JAHSENA" <jahsena@shaw.ca>

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 10:56 AM

Subject: Funeral Notice
Baruch Dayan Ha’Emet

The funeral for the late

Elliot Dale Dlin Z"L

Will take place

Sunday, March 7th/2010
at 4:00pm
at the
Cemetery Chapel
7622-101 Ave

Elly passed away suddenly , in Dallas, Texas, from a heart attack. Pre-deceased by his
father, Saul, in 1981, he is lovingly remembered by his mother, Helen, of Edmonton, his
sons Yeshai, Oren, Ronen and Raviv , his former wife, Carol, his brother, Arnie (Pam), of
Vancouver, his sister Bonnie (Blaine), of St. Albert, and numerous nephews, nieces, other
relatives, friends and colleagues.

Elly was born and raised in Edmonton. Later, he moved to Israel,
taught at Hebrew University, and, for over 20 years, worked as an
executive at Yad Vashem, Israel’s official memorial to the
Holocaust. In 1999, he returned to Canada to attend UBC where he
worked on his PhD, and then moved to Dallas, where, at the time of
his passing, he was Executive Director of the Dallas Holocaust
Memorial Museum. He was a well-respected lecturer and world
renowned expert on the Holocaust.
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